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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 10:51 AM
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Catherine Beard; Shalonda Hopkins; Adam Teitzman; Mark Long; terry.scobie@verizon.com; 

Crystal Card
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140052-TP

Good morning, Jeff.  We will place this in the correspondence file referenced below. 
 
 
From: Jeff Bates  
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 10:47 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Catherine Beard; Shalonda Hopkins; Adam Teitzman; Mark Long; terry.scobie@verizon.com 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 140052-TP 
 
Dorothy, please place a copy of this e-mail into the Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons folder for the 
above listed docket. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
From: Scobie, Teresa A (TERRY) [mailto:terry.scobie@verizon.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 8:57 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: Docket No. 140052-TP 
 

Good morning – in response to your voicemail of yesterday, this will confirm that the 
signature page of Amendment 2 to the IRUC agreement between Verizon Florida LLC 
and RCLEC, Inc. is page number 5.  My apologies for the mix-up. 
 
Terry Scobie 
Legal Secretary II 
Verizon Legal Department 
610 E. Zack Street, 5th Floor  
Tampa, Florida 33602 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
terry.scobie@verizon.com 
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